

CALEB OWOLABI OGUNLEKE

OSHAWA, ONTARIO

647-471-2294

ebenezeradeg@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate Personal Support Worker with five years of experience in patient care, assisting elderly and chronically ill patients in assisted living facilities and personal residences. Skilled in providing empathetic support to help patients with activities of daily living tasks, including personal hygiene and medication management.

SKILLS

- Caregiver Relations
- Interdisciplinary care
- Palliative care
- Mobility support
- Ability to multitask
- Observation Documentation
- Safety Behaviors
- Client Requirements
- Personal Care Assistance

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATION

-ESSOR COLLEGE: PERSONAL SUPPORT WORKER

-FIRST AID/CPR/AED

-INITIAL CRISIS INTERVENTION (SAFE MANAGEMENT)

-HEALTH AND SAFETY AWARENESS

-AODA, WORKPLACE WELLBEING STANDARD OF CARING FOR THE DISABLED

WORK HISTORY

▪ ABLE LIVING – PERSONAL SUPPORT WORKER TORONTO, ON. 07/2023 TILL DATE

- *Alert to problems or health issues of clients and competently responded.
- *Monitored client medications and adherence to individual treatment plans.
- *Determined specific needs and provided most appropriate level of services for patient well-being.
- *Participated in team building activities to enhance working relationships.
- *Providing personal care to residents, ensuring their daily needs are met as per policy and procedures.
- *Maintaining a safe and secure environment for residents, visitors and other staff members.

-UMS HEALTHCARE AGENCY: PERSONAL SUPPORT WORKER TORONTO, ON. 06/2023 -11/2023

- *Assist with activities of daily living
- *Providing bedside and personal care to clients
- *Assist with ambulation, positioning and transferring
- *Companionship and Private care

-ST MARY REHAB & DEVELOPMENT CENTRE: CAREGIVER OSUN STATE, NIGERIA. 02/2017-06/2022

- *Enhance activities of daily living performance (ADL)

*Caring for persons with disabilities (Hearing impaired, intellectually impaired and physically impaired)

*Ensuring that Challenged Persons are fully alive and active, realizing their potentials in a just, safe and free environment.

*Providing care and learning support for individuals with severe and multiple disabilities.

*Supervised residents within facility and on community outings.